
Thrissur Corporation Electricity Department (TCED) 

 

Infra Tender – Queries: 

 
1. In the schedule against item No.2, 7, 11, 50, 55, 56, 57, 58 & 59 - regarding cable supply, 

the unit is shown as CKT KM. Kindly clarify whether it is one Run of cable. 

TCED Reply: Single / One Run. 

 

2. In section 6 Project requirements:-Under Cable Laying is seen HDD method has to be 

adopted, as in Erection BOQ Laying using excavation is specified. As per the site conditions 

HDD method is viable as most of our road are narrow, will create less nuisance to the shops 

and residents in that locality. 

TCED Reply:  As per site Condition. 

 

3. Kindly specify if TCEB will accord necessary approval for road cutting from PWD and 

NH authorities. Also specify if TCEB will make payment for the statutory fee to PWD and 

restoration Charges for road repair. 

TCED Reply:  Bidders Responsibility and TCED will assist. 

 

4. In standard Bidding document for infrastructure works RDSS (PDF-5) & Condition of 

contacts (PDF 4) it is specified 

 

a. Defect liability period is 12 months kindly confirm.  

TCED Reply:  Please refer Document- 4.Pdf; Page No.: 1231; Section-7;                           

27. Defect Liability. 

 

b. For certified bills, payment will be made within 45days kindly confirm. 

TCED Reply:  Please refer Page No.: 1197; C. Payment / 12. Terms of Payment. 

 

c. Mobilization Advance payment is available on submission of Bank Guarantee. Kindly 

          confirm. 

           TCED Reply:  Please refer Page No.: 1316; 1. Advance Payment. 

 

d. On supply of Material 90% of the BOQ amount will be released on submission of all 

relevant documents specified in the contract. Erection 90 % on completion of work. 

Kindly confirm. 

TCED Reply:  Please refer Page No.: 1317. 

 

 

BOQ Clarifications:- 

 

1. In Erection BOQ, many items are specified as LS please do correct it as per units. Nos, Mtr 

etc. Also the quantity specified in erection BOQ is not matching with the supply BOQ. 

TCED Reply:  BOQ- Sl. No.: 48,53,69,81;  Any missed or additional  items to be included in 

Miscellaneous (e.g. Bolts, Nuts, Clamps…etc.) 

 

2. General: We understand that the funding is from RDSS scheme. Whereas from the media it 

is mentioned that the funding is not availed by Kerala Government. Kindly clarify What is 

the source of funding for the job?  

TCED Reply:  Please refer web portal https://recindia.nic.in/revamped-distribution-

sector-scheme/ 

 

 

 


